Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 28 September 2022 1:51 PM

‘Desmond Toh'; Admin A

'‘Winson Chow'; 'Jimmy Goh'; 'Lor Guan Tong'

RE: SDJ3618Z - TP CLAIM AGAINST GR9999G DOA: 02.06.2022
DV_SDJ3618Z.pdf

We confirm settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST)

$11,752.62

2. Loss of Rental (9days x $100.00)(w/GST) S 963.00

Total | $12,715.62

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:38 AM
To: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Winson Chow <winsonchow@honda.com.sg>; Jimmy Goh <jimmygoh@honda.com.sg>; Lor Guan Tong

<gtlor@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDJ3618Z - TP CLAIM AGAINST GR9999G DOA: 02.06.2022

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/mdm,



We are seeking mandate from our principal.
We will expedite and get back to you.

Thanks.

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
S5(408933)

From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 11:34 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Winson Chow <winsonchow@honda.com.sg>; Jimmy Goh <jimmygoh@honda.com.sg>; Lor Guan Tong
<gtlor@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDJ3618Z - TP CLAIM AGAINST GR9999G DOA: 02.06.2022

Dear All,

Kindly help to check the above claim status, till date we have yet to receive any response.

Best Regards,

Desmond Toh

Bodyshop Supervisor
Mandai Body Repair & Paint

Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.
8 Mandai Estate
Singapore 729905

DID:: 6514 5848

Web: www.honda.com.sg

N

From: Desmond Toh

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 3:25 pm

To: admin-a@Ikkauto.com; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

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

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:28 pm

To: admin-a@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Winson Chow <winsonchow@honda.com.sg>; Jimmy Goh <jimmygoh@honda.com.sg>; Lor Guan Tong
<gtlor@honda.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SDJ3618Z - TP CLAIM AGAINST GR9999G DOA: 02.06.2022

Your Ref: GR9999G
Our Ref: SDJ3618Z

M/s: Lonpac Insurance Bhd
C/o: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
100 Beach Road #19-00

Shaw Towers
Singapore 189702
Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear All,
Above is the attached document for third party direct settlement claim.
Kindly provide us your finalized settlement & payment as your soonest.

Will appreciate your response after receiving this email.

Best Regards,

Desmond Toh

Bodyshop Supervisor
Mandai Body Repair & Paint

Honda Singapore



Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.
8 Mandai Estate
Singapore 729905

DID:: 6514 5848

Web: www.honda.com.sg

.- You
=

From: Printer Service <printservice@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:08 pm

To: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



